

RAIHAN AHMED

WordPress & PHP Developer

I am a 26-year-old human being who is currently living in London for the foreseeable future. My core strength is that I am a very spontaneous individual with a just mindset, possessing a positive and professional attitude. I consider myself a leader and communicator. I believe in clarity and preciseness of communication.

Work Experience (5 years)

WordPress & PHP Developer @ Medicines Online LTD (UK)

October 2022 – June 2023

- Working on complex e-commerce website with strict requirement. Woocommerce customization was a day-to-day challenge. Cutting edge solution for page speed performance in a short time by cutting down on bad code and extensive optimization using unique approaches. Full responsibility of site integrity, maintenance, Integration with UKHSA.

Web Developer – Team Lead @ Digital Agency Nordic

October 2018 – March 2022

- Solving custom requirements with a versatile research and development process in WordPress backend-frontend on a regular basis. Managing staging, live pages, VPS/Shared, Reporting on a professional manner.
- Developing full scale web apps using Laravel framework from Brainstorm to generate development flow (DB design, Diagram). Working with MVC framework -> Controllers to do core codes to push to view. Adding to these worked with JS, jQuery function implementation using large JSON dataset for leading international business platforms.

Jr. Web Developer @ Alpha Broadway Systems

February 2018 - October 2018

- Used various technologies, including MVC core, ASP.NET to make code repairs and optimize corporate website.

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science & Engineering

@ Daffodil International University

2014 - 2018



Contact Details

Phone: +447459127144

Mail: raihanrobi28@gmail.com

Portfolio:

<https://portfolio.rweb.link>

Social:

linkedin.com/in/raihanahmedrobi

Professional Skills

Generating Ideas, not afraid to share opinion and embracing new things. Managing development flow of a team, Team player, troubleshooting expert, Finding solutions quickly and reliably. Can do attitude.

Coding Skills

PHP, Laravel, JavaScript, jQuery
Python 3 (Data visualization,
Data analysis)
C#, .Net (basics), React JS

Personal Skills

Fluent in English.
Spontaneous & Professional

Tech Stack

LAMP, WAMP, cPanel & WHM,
GitHub, GitLab etc.

Personal Skills

Fluent in English.
Spontaneous & Professional

Additional Notes

Tech enthusiast, Gamer, Nerd,
Competitive and Work well under
pressure.